Dear M. Shea, 4/12/81
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inforvation about John Jones, I could respond and s question in this form would not
disclese anything to ne,
%.Wmfmmmtmmtmﬁngmmﬁmm@mdimu
resd them ali, some with considerable interest. {You uay not pecall it but there is an Iteg
of my 12/23/75 request pertaining to any we-investigations of the King assassination and
these records are pertinent to it also.)
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only specifically sought in uy requests in Cuhs T5<1996, 4% is a matter that did invelve
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records not cxfglually intended for disteld tion of Sisclosure.

Correspondence ow memorands which should exist and are jnoluded in the C.a., 75-1908
mqueatsammtimlxﬂaéinmth&%mmmmfmwmmM1im.

Hae Janico Adams sent 2o a 4/9/61 fom letter pertaining to the copy of my 3/16/81
letter to ‘v, Buckley of the Crdudual Mvision and JFK asssssination records, She asasigned
a new appeal mumber. However, it is far from the fivet appeal I filed pertaining to the
Criminal Division's withholdings from those records. Will i% not get confusing if you
dmx’tamimmm%m%mt,%mﬁ@nmh&m%a%mﬁimaﬁl%&pw

I concluded that apieal with the statoment that ignowing my letters and the guestions
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the Hosty flap, which is the subjeet of a mumber of earlier appeals in C.4. 78-0%22. T an
confident that nonths ago I also raised siufler questions. Now, i as I bolicove tio chaim




is unjustified snd impropers vepeatdng it throughout these zany records mervely assures
that the matter will never end and that costs will be namimimed while conpliance is
miniziged, Why sbould all thoss recoxds require re-emalsdination if not also veprocessing?
Would 1t not be sasier and much move effecient and imueasureshly less trouble to confront
problems imcediately vather than sccumulabe , megnify and repest them forever? ‘his also
iz true of other claims, like b2 gnd many 7C and 7D clainas,

I will not e able Yo do as He. Adapa vequests, wention the 81-0533 pumber in future
correspondonce. % is not possible for e to make an extra file for 1% and it is not
possible for me %o regerd each of the many contested matiers periaining to the one request
as sopsrate mettors. I fear your office will be hopelesely lost if it hae soue buk far
fron most with individualfappesl numbers. Thie also is discriwdnstory beosuso it pertains
to & 1977 request snd 1980 indddal coupliacnce with ite It reslly isn't a 1981 nmattar.

For your information, s siwiler condition now exists in the JFK field office cases,
from which you huve detached yourself, The FEL bas again been meking improper cleims,
including to B2 and 7D, for what it had pade pudlic. dnd didu't qualify for these claing
if not public dovedne.as Jong a: there is no supervision and the ¥5l's maimt is naioum
possible withholding rather than msisum possible disclosure, those problems will muddiply
and perpetuate the litdgabion wmecescarily. feamddle, the FAl eluays wasges to sugest
that you have apiroved whet it dees. Hediher 4% nor youldlK renjondod to my incuirics,

I ean's dnaglne your actusl paviloipetdon in the yprocessing or your sgreewent %o soue of
the ciaive mede, but the FE ropealtedly crentes records so irdicetion, records for labder
refrioval ad $ids misiabormobatiote The prosived time schedule is not being kept and
hasn't been and the deldvery of wecords do beiny delayed dsliborately end false ropresenta-
tions are mede in an attenpt %o hide thiss

?brymfmﬁﬁoxmﬁm.mmmaﬁtwof the ferins Osweld Porter tapes cume
up 1 tpld oy counsel to informm the Pl that I do not \&@&ﬁd do not beiieve that sny transe
eripts should dbe nade public, I wao told thet I night opt for sumaries and I did, but they
are neither provided now have 1 beun told why there has been any Gelay, Whe FII did provide
a Tew logs fron which it withheld the alroady disclosed admat file in which 1% has this
dirty stulf hidden,

Sinnerely,

Harold Welsberg



